IPA 2009 - Reconstruction of  Maškovića Han and Economic Revitalization of Vrana Settlement
Publication reference: EuropeAid/132680/M/WKS/HR
Minutes of Site Visit and Clarification Meeting
A. Introduction
Beneficiary (B) of this project is the Ministry of Culture (MoC). 
Contracting Authority (CA) for this project, which is undertaking the role of the Employer according to FIDIC Conditions of Contract, is the Central Finance and Contracting Agency (CFCA). 
Please be informed that the Minutes of Site Visits and Clarification meeting will not necessarily reproduce the answers that were orally given to the questions raised during the clarification meeting but the answers that should have been given to those questions.
B. Site Visit
Site visit for the abovementioned project was held in Vrana on 4 April 2012 at 11:00 hrs. when interested parties were enabled to visit the building site related to the implementation of reconstruction works of Maškovića Han. Participating companies (potential tenderers) of the Site Visit were shortly introduced with representatives of the Beneficiary (MoC), the Contracting Authority (CFCA), the representative of Delegation of the European Union to the Republic of Croatia (DEU), the designer of the Conceptual and Detailed Design and representatives of Pakoštane Municipality. 13 participants of 9 Croatian companies participated at the Site Visit. The participants were informed that all the questions and answers during the Site Visit and Clarification Meeting are informal and they were asked to submit all questions in written form in English language while answers are to be provided upon review of the Tender Dossier. 
Mrs Anastazija Magaš (MoC, head of Conservation Department in Zadar) guided the participants through the site providing them with the basic information of the reconstruction project. She also pointed out that the works are to be executed with coordination and under the supervision of the competent conservator from the Ministry of Culture as stated in the Tender Documentation.
Questions raised and discussed during the site visit:

Q: Dimensions of the stone blocks are not defined in the Tender Documentation. Since the dimension has a significant affect on the financial offer, is it possible to determine the minimal allowed dimension of the stone blocks?
A: It is stated in Tender Documentation i.e. in Technical specifications under point 13.1,13.2, 13.3, 13.4, 13.5 – that the stone blocks should be in compliance to dimensions and technique found on pre-existing wall and in the Bill of Quantities XIII.1 - that the dimensions of stone blocks should be compliant to existing wall. If the stone dimensions foreseen by the contractor will not match those of the existing wall the work will not be approved by the authorised conservator from Ministry of Culture, Conservation department in Zadar. 
Q: In the Procurement Notice under Selection and award criteria, Technical and professional capacity of the candidate it is stated that the tenderer must be a registered company or natural person authorized for carrying out the specified works. Exactly what kind of authorisation is needed?
A: Regarding the attendants of the Site Visit and Clarification Meeting who are all representatives of the Croatian companies, they should be licenced according to the Law on Protection and Preservation of Cultural Goods for carrying out the works on the immovable cultural heritage. 
Q: What happens if delivery of the stone from the quarry specified in the Tender Documentation is not possible due to quarries shutdown or any other problem?
A: Such problem was envisaged through preparation of Tender Documentation and thus three types of stone or the stone similar to them were suggested for reconstruction. 
The Technical specifications specify the following:
13.1. Stone blocks dressing for masonry from grey white hard limestone equivalent in color and structure on stone type such as ’’Mironja’’ or ” Veselje Unito” or ’’Avorio’’ or similar in compliance to dimensions and technique found on pre-existing wall; the stone is picked on five sides (front and side) and there must be no traces of stone cutting. Stone blocks have larger dimensions, thickness approximately 35 - 50cm and each stone is different in accordance to designed details. 
Q: Which constructions are envisaged for demolition and which are to be preserved?
A: All demolition and removal works are described in the Technical Specifications and Bill of Quantities and must be approved by the Ministry of Culture – Conservation Department in Zadar. 
After signing the list of participants the Site visit was concluded at 12:30 hrs.
C. Clarification Meeting
The Clarification Meeting commenced at 13:00 hrs. on 4 April 2012, in the premises of Pakoštane Municipality. Meeting was attended by representatives of the Beneficiary (MoC), the Contracting Authority (CFCA), the representative of Delegation of the European Union, designer of conceptual and detailed design, representatives of Pakoštane Municipality and 10 representatives of 7 Croatian companies. 
Participants were informed that the Tender Dossier is still available from the Central Finance and Contracting Agency, Ulica grada Vukovara 284, objekt C, 10 000 Zagreb, under terms stated in the Procurement Notice. They were asked to submit questions in writing (by fax or on e-mail address given in the Procurement Notice) in English language until 21 days before the deadline for submission of tenders. Answers will be published on the CFCA web site at least 11 days before the deadline for submission of tenders. Minutes of Site Visit and Clarification Meeting will be published on the CFCA web site as well. 
It was pointed out that all requirements for participation in the tender are given in the Tender Dossier emphasizing the importance of the Instruction to Tenderers given in Volume 1. If the submitted tender complies with the requirements and conditions defined in Tender Dossier all the answers in the Evaluation Grid/ Volume 1, Section 5 should be Yes or Not Applicable. The tenderers are not to fill up the Evaluation Grid themselves. The tenderers were reminded that they are to provide a tender guarantee when submitting their tender. This guarantee will be released to unsuccessful tenderers once the tender procedure has been completed and to the successful tenderer upon the signature of the contract by all parties. Bill of Quantities can be filled up digitally and each page is to be signed and numbered. 

Representative of the CFCA pointed out that tenders must be received at the address of the Contracting Authority by the date and the time quoted in the Procurement Notice. An authorised representative of the tenderer may attended the tender opening session at the premises of the Central Finance and Contracting Agency as stated in the Procurement Notice.  
Questions raised and discussed during the site visit:
Q: Why is the deadline for execution of works only 365 days?
A: During the preparation of main and detailed design and tender documentation, it was estimated, based on the technical complexity of the building  that the duration of the contract of 1 year would suffice for the finalization of the reconstruction of Maškovića Han. 
Q: By whom are the contingency works approved?
A: The contingency works are approved by the CFCA and the Delegation of the European Union, at the proposal and technical review of the Engineer who will supervise the works on Maškovića Han project.
Q: When is the expected start of the reconstruction works?
A: The signature of the contract is foreseen within maximum 130 days from the deadline for submission of tenders. The works are expected to start after issuing of the commencement order, which follows the signature of the contract.
Q: Why isn’t the structural injecting under pressure foreseen by the project?
A:  Structural injecting is described under point 4.7 of Technical Specifications and IV.1, IV.4, IV.12 in the Bill of Quantities. 
Q: Will the building site be equipped with all the necessary connections?
A: Maškovića Han already has electricity connection, maximum capacity of  40 kW, water connection is also possible. The using of water and electricity supply is possible under commercial conditions.
Q: Why there are no drawings of interior joinery items in Tender Documentation?
A: Interior joinery items are described in Technical Specification under point 10.0 and 10.1 and in the Bill of Quantities under point X. and X.30-48 (interior joinery). All interior joinery items are marked on the layouts A 20-22 in Volume 5 of the Tender Documentation. It is considered to be sufficient for the tender.

After signing the list of participants the Clarification Meeting was concluded at 13:45 hrs.
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